
DATED: September 20, 2023  
 

QUESTIONS - ANSWERS - CLARIFICATIONS  
SWENSON PARK GOLF COURSE FENCE REPLACEMENT 

CITY PROJECT NO.: WB24033 
 

DEADLINE FOR QUESTIONS: September 20, 2023, 5:00 P.M 
 

1. How should bids be submitted? 
Answer: In accordance with the NOTICE INVITING BIDS as posted on Bid Flash,  
bids shall be submitted to the Office of the City Clerk. Please refer to the NOTICE  
INVITING BIDS posted online with this project. 

 
2. Regarding number M-6, note #8 specifies to install 12” x 4” deep concrete mow 

band. Is this to be included in bid item #4? If so, can the city clarify this in the bid 
item or add a separate bid item for 2080 LF of mow band?  
Answer: Letter of Clarification No. 1 will be issued. 

 
3. Regarding project duration, 10 working days, will the City consider adding days to 

the project? If so, how many days?  
Answer: Five (5) working days will be added to the project for a total of fifteen (15)  
working days. Should the City decide to have a mow band installed, five (5)  
additional working days will be added to the project. Letter of Clarification No. 1 will  
be issued. 

 
4. Does the City want to retain any of the existing fence? 

Answer: The City does not want to retain any of the existing fence. Vendor will  
dispose of all existing fence. 

 
5. Is the engineers estimate number accurate?  

Answer: Bid per project specifications. 
 
6. Are there any removable panels or brackets?  

Answer: No. Construct per fixed fence detail as shown on Attachment C, Standard  
Drawing, M-6. 

 
7. Does fence include 2 rails or 3?  

Answer: Fence requires 3 rails as shown on Attachment C, Standard Drawing, M-6. 
 
8. Does the fence require a curved top?   

Answer: Yes. Construct per A-A, as shown on Attachment C, Standard Drawing,  
M-6. 

  

http://www.stocktonca.gov/services/business/bidFlash/projDetail.html?dept=Public_Works,idnum=WB24033


 
9. On the east end of the fence on Ben Holt Drive, there is a small gate. Will that gate 

be covered by fence?  
Answer: The small gate on the east end of the fence on Ben Holt Drive side will be  
covered by fence and will not require a gate to be installed.  

 
10. Is the City going to allow vendors to park along Ben Holt Drive? 

Answer: Yes. If there are “No Parking” signs, this can also be addressed in your 
traffic control plan submittal. 

 
11. Please confirm hours of work. 

Answer: Refer to Instructions to Bidders/Standard Specifications and Plans, Section  
100-1.03 regarding hours allowed, unless approved by Traffic Engineer. 

 
12. Will the existing footing require removal? 

Answer: Yes. Removal of existing footings and backfilling of holes is required. Letter 
 of Clarification No. 1 will be issued. 

 
13. Will the new fence be constructed in the same exact location?  

Answer: Yes. 
 
14. Will a temporary fence need to be in place during construction? 

Answer: Refer to Special Provisions, Section 4.4. 
 
 
 
 

 


